December 3, 1963
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Res ﬂhooiing of Lee Harvey Uswald
Interview of I. R. Stephens

Sir:

I. R. Stephens was interviewed by Lieutenants C. C. Wallace and P. G.
McCaghren at 3:30 pm on December 2, 1963, This interview was essen-

tially the same as his original report dated November 27, 1963. I. Re
Stpehens had this fto adds |

I have been asked if I know Jack Euby and I have seen him before, but
I doudbt if I would recognize him., I didn't see him in the crowd in
the basement of the City Hall. I have no ides how he got into the
basement. I was down stairs approximately 5 or 10 minutes before
Oswald was brought down, and nobody came by my posi while I was there.

I have not been interviewed by the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

Respectfully subnitted,
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. Co Wallace, Lieutenant
Juvenile Burean
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- G Mﬁc&ghren, Lieutenant
Burglary & Theft Bureau .




